From:

Sent: Friday, February 27, 2026 10:44

To: Green Hill Solar

Subject: Flood alerts for Green hill Solar sites RR number FBC187B59 -

Dear Inspectorate,

| thought you may find the attached information of interest with specific reference to
flooding on part of the proposed Grendon BESS site and the bridges over the Nene
at Whitemills Marina and Hardwater crossing, both of which are currently
impassable. (And Billing Mill is not far behind!).

This information is directly from the Government Flood alert site.

| appreciate IGP claim they have conducted their hydrological surveys on these
sites, but as STOP Greenhill Solar and many other locals have repeatedly stated,
this is fact and flooding in these areas happens on a regular basis.

You can clearly see the extent that the rivers have swollen on the graph and the map
clearly shows the areas of flood alert which include part of the Grendon BESS site to
the West of the substation.

It also highlights the difficulty for ANY transport to get across the Nene when these
events occur.

Please can you advise whether this is admissible evidence for you, now, ordo |
need to present it at a different stage?

Regards

Shena Howell
RR number
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I Flooding is expected - act now

Flood warning for Isolated
properties near the River
Nene from Cogenhoe to
Great Doddington

A Get flood warnings by phone, text or email

Updated 3:09pm on 7 February 2026

High water levels are expected to cause flooding this afternoon.
Flooding is expected from the afternoon of O/ February 2026 .

MNo further heavy rainfall is forecast, however river levels will remain very high.
Properties on Mill Lane and 600 Station Road in Earls Barton and Grendon
Road in Grendon are expected to be affected first.

We are closely monitoring the situation .
Activate any flood protection products you may have.

This message will be updated by 12:00PM on 08 February 2026 or as the
situation changes.

Q View map of the flood warning area



I There are flood warnings within 5 miles of this measuring station

River Nene level at
Cogenhoe

QMap Upstream Downstream Nearby levels
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